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From: Ruth Major [mailto:rmajor@major-law.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 12:02 PM
To: Barbara J. Buhai
Cc: Sue-Ann Rosen
Subject: RE: 
 

Also, we want a copy of the personnel files of  and any witness that Metra intends to
call to testify including without limitation their disciplinary records, any notes taken of any
interviews concerning this matter, a copy of the collective bargaining agreement, a copy of Metra’s
employment policies and procedures, Metra’s employee code of conduct, any reports for the last
three years of violence against any Metra employee on Metra property, any communications
between or concerning any Metra manager, officer, or lawyer with any union representative
including without limitation  regarding , and any notes concerning any
verbal communications, any evidence of any other Metra employee who was subjected to a
physical assault on Metra policy and then disciplined for their reaction to such violence, and any
procedures relating to the hearing which is currently scheduled for May 2.
 
We do not believe that  should be required to participate in a hearing. He should be
reinstated immediately.
 

Ruth I. Major
The Law Offices of Ruth I. Major PC
30 W. Monroe St., Suite 1650
Chicago, IL  60603
Tel.  312.893.7544
Tel.  312.893.7522 Direct
Fax. 312.698.9867
rmajor@major-law.com
www.major-law.com

 
 
 
Confidentiality Note: Nothing in this e-mail should be construed as U.S. federal tax advice (including any attachment). 
Neither this e-mail nor any attachment is intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promotion, marketing or recommending to another party any



transaction or matter addressed herein.  This e-mail (including any attachment), contains privileged and confidential
information and/or attorney work product intended only for the use of the individuals or entities named on the e-mail.  If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employer or agent responsible for delivering the message
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication or the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system.  Thank you.
 




